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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF | C BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of | C Biotech Private Limited {“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows for the vear ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the profit and total comprehensive
ncome, changes inequity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under secion 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilied our other ethical responsibiliies in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that-are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate mwm-\l ﬁﬂa controls, that were operaling
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and mmp}ekme;.s of “the |
preparation and presentation of the financial staternents that, p'm;ra
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

s Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e lvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in eva]uatung the results of our work; and (i1) to evaluate

the etfect of any identified misstatements in the fi statements.

ing, among other matters, the planned
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scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where

applicable, related safeguards.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

QOur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is o read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the

Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
tar as itappears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

taken on record by the Board ¢ ﬁerttj;-q . of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2021 from being appointed as 4 direct
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f)

&)

Place: Secunderabad

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

L The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer Note 33 to the financial statements.

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

For N A C And Associates LLP

ICAT FRN: 119375W/S200011

Chartered Accountants
oy

Nikhil Surana

Partner

Membership No.: 232997
UDIN: 21232997 AAAAFLA732

Date : 08.05.2021
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ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING "“REPORT ON
OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO
THE MEMBERS OF M/s. ] C BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

On the basis of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in accordance

with the auditing standards generally accepted in India and according to the information and

explanations given to us, we state that

i)

iii)

vi)

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment ('Fixed Assets’).

b) All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
during the year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its fixed assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the management has conducted
physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year. Inventory in-transit
have been verified by the management with reference to the subsequent receipt of goods. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stock and book records were not
material in relation to the operations of the Company and have been properly dealt with in the
books of account.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the reporting requirements of clause 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not given any loans, made investments, issued guarantees and security in terms of Section
185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the reporting requirements of clause 3(iv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no deposits
within the meaning of directives issued by RBI (Reserve Bank of India) and Sections 73 to 76
or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder have been accepted
by the Company. Accordingly, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

ation and explanations given to us, during the
not manufactured any products covered by the
d rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, the
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provisions of maintenance of cost records specified under Section 148(1) of the Act mentioned
in clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and not commented upon.

vii) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, poods and services tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, have been regularly deposited
with the appropriate authorities, According to the information and explanations given to
us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31= March, 2021 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations give to us and the records of the Company,
there are no dues of goods and service tax or sales tax or wealth tax or service tax or duty
of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited with the
appropriate autherities on account of any dispute. The dues outstanding in respect of
Income Tax on account of any dispute, are as follows;

Name of the Nature of Amount in Period to Forum where |
Statue Dues Rs. which the the dispute is
: amount relates pending
Income Tax | Income Tax 5,30,568 01718 | DC IT, Circle
Act, 1961 2(1), Hyderabad
Income Tax | Income Tax 990,171 2018-19 CIT(Appeals),
Act, 1961 - : | Hyderabad

viii) According to the records maintained by the Company and information and explanations given

ix)

xi)

to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans to banks and financial institutions.
The Company does not have any loans from Government or dues to debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. In our opinion, the term loans outstanding have been applied for
the purpose for which they were taken.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud
by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

ﬁccnrdmp to the information and ,e:gg!anahﬂns gwen to us and based on our examination nf
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xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. Refer
Note 32 to the financial statements.

xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year under review and accordingly, reporting requirements under paragraph 3(xiv) are not
applicable and not commented upon.

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non- cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them as per the provisions of Section 192 of the Act.
Accordingly, reporting requirements under paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

For N A C And Associates LLP
ICAT FRN: 119375W/5200011
Chartered Accountants

Nikhil Surana
Partner
Membership No.: 232997

UDIN: 21232997 AAAAFLAT82

Place: Secunderabad
Dake ; 08.03,2021
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ANNEXURE B REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2(f) UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON
OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO
THE MEMBERS OF ] C BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ] C Biotech Private Limited
("the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls

operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Page | §
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company;

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements;

4) also provide reasonable assurance by the internal auditors through their internal audit reports
given to the organisation from time to time.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility af collusion or improper management override of contrals, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, broadly in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal finandal controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For N A C And Associates LLP
ICAI FRN: 119375W/5200011
Chartered Accountants

ikhil Surana
Partner

Membership No.: 232997
UDIN: 21232997 AAAATFTATVE2

Place; Secunderabad
Date : 08.05.2021
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JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Standalone Balance Sheet
As At 31st March, 2021

Particulars Note As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
I. ASSETS
{1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 43,56,32,156 43,34,80,068
(b) Capital Work-In-Progress 3A 1,06,67,581 -
(c) Intangible Assets . 1,45,208 2,16,440
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Loans 5 91,75,197 91,75,197
{e) Other Non-Current Assets B 41,94 525 18,80,690
Total Non-Current Assets 45,98,14,667 47,47,52,395
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 7 6,32,53,323 3,90,23,212
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 8 12,5489 963 5,37,06,084
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 2,16,232 2,08,33,759
(iii) Others 10 1,19,50,203 1,19,80,197
(c) Current Tax Assets 11 11,14,154 13,55,290
(d) Other Current Assets 12 56,02,479 52,76,279
20,76,36,354 13,21,74,820
Total Current Assets 20,76,36,354 13,21,74,820
Total Assets 66,74,51,021 60,69,27,215
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 13 20,71,12,000 20,71,12,000
(b) Other Equity
(i) Reserves
1.1 Other Reserves 14 34,15,84,422 26,25,53,733
Equity Attributable to Equity Holders 54,86,96,422 46,96,65,733
Total Equity 54,86,96,422 46,96,65,733

As per our report of even date attached.
For NAC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
JC Biotech Private Limited

Firm's Registration No: 119375W/S20001 1%“} (p B ): 2 3. :
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B.NaveenKrishna
Executive Director
DIN: 07137132

S5.Chandra Sekhar
Managing Director

Nikhil Surana 5200011 DIN : 001559543

Partner A

Membership No: 2329 ‘«9‘*“9& Lnisiop Fva
Parag Bodha Mukund M.Kabra
Company Secretary Director

Memb‘e?shi 1 AB1284 DIN No. 00148294
A

TSSN Sivarama Prasad. .

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Hyderabad
Date: 08-05-2021




JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Standalone Balance Sheet
As At 31st March, 2021

Particulars Note As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.

{2) Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 15 - 1,62,72 687
{b) Provisions 16 11,771,901 18,84,790
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 17 3,66,04,647 256,40 900
Total Non Current Liabilities 3,77,76,548 4,37,98,377

(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 18 36838423 4,55,28,943
(i) Trade Payables 19 1,08,16,883 93.,85,284
(iil) Other Financial Liabilities 20 2,50,55,714 2,96,38,981
(b) Other Current Liabilities 21 56,98,348 81,90, 872
(c) Short-Term Provisions 16 25,68,683 7,119,024
(d) Liabilities For Current Tax (Net) 22 : g
Total Current Liabilities 8,09,78,051 9,34,63,104
Total Liabilities 66,74,51,021 60,69,27,215
Significant Accounting Policies 7-2

Notes Form An Integral Part of these 3-43

Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For NAC & Associates LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants JC Biotech Private Limited

Firm's Registration No: 1193?5WISQDGD11§'}
i),

J WU VRN S

L=

! : S.Chandra Sekhar B.NaveenKrishn
Managing Director Executive Director
DINM : 00158543 DIN : 07137132

Nikhil Surana ||+ |\ *
Partner
Membership No:

Lﬂu.u—‘*"'-c-?"hq

Mukun& M.Kabra
Director
Membership No: A51284 DIN No. 00148294

TSSN-Sivarama Prasad
Place : Hyderabad Chief Financial Officer
Date: 08-05-2021



JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Revenue
Revenue From Operations 23 50,37,02,000 42 36,889,225
Other Income 24 6,50,040 8,28 870
Total Revenue 50,43,52,040 42.4518,095
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 25 13,48,27.854 9,75,00,243
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods and Wark-In- 25
Progréss {51,58,615) 43 25 965
Employee Benefit Expenses 27 6,43,00,536 6,11,35,561
Finance Costs 28 60,98 563 90,00,865
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 29 3,64,38,819 2,80.90,632
Other Expenses 30 16,10,61,226 14,29 35 466
Total Expenses e 39,75,68,383 34,38,88,732
Profit Before Tax 10,67,83,657 8,06,29,363
Tax Expense
Current Tax 2,72,19,987 1,88,56 752
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit Entitlernent -
Deferred Tax (Credit)/ Charge 23,23,886 37,07,659
Tax Adjustment For Earlier Years 2.70,405 (26,40,461)
Total Tax Expense 2,92,73,468 1,99,23,950
Profit/{Loss) For The Period 7,75.10,189 6,07,05413

As per our report of even date attached.
For NAC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No: 119375W/5200011

Nikhil Surana

Pariner AN
Membership No: 232997/ICAIN -~

Place:Hyderabad
Date: 08-05-2021

R

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
JC Biotech Private Limited

c_-,__,__*.r_-L.-.h I':—

B Naveen Krishna

Executive Director
DIN : 07137132
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JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.

Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - =
(ii) Income tax related to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss -
Re-measurement loss on employee defined benefit plans - 12,75,283 10,32,578
Deferred Tax Credit 354,784 (2,87,263)
B (i} ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss . -
(i} Income tax related to items that will be reclassified to -
profit or loss -

- 920499 745,315
Total Comprehensive Income For The Period 7,84,30,688 5,99,60,098
Earnings Per Equity Share 31
Basic 3.74 2.9
Diluted 3.74 2.9
Significant Accounting Policies 1-2

3-43

Notes Form an Integral Part of these Standalone
Financial Statements

As per our repart of even date attached,
For NAC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No: 119375W/S200011

Nikhil Surana

Fartner (0]
Membership No: 23299?”@&!%' WA

(7

Flace:Hyderabad
Date: 08-05-2021

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
JC Biotech Private Limited \
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JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE)
For the year ended March 31, 2021
(a) Equity Share Capital As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
No. of Shares Amount MNo. of Shares Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,07.11,200 20,71,12,000 207,111,200 20,71,12,000
Changes in equity share capital during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 2.07,11.200 20,71.12,000 2,07,11,200 20,71,12.000
b) Other Equity
Reserves & Surplus ]
Securities : , Total
Particulars Premium c EaP |ta! Rrataiec Equity
Becannt ontribution Earnings
Balance at March 31, 2019 72,890,000 32,00,000 19,05,03,635 20,08,93,635
Profit for the year - - 6,07.05,413 6,07,05.413
Cther comprehensive income for the year - - (7,45,315) (7.45315)
Guarantee Comrmission to AETL - 16.,00,000 - 16,00,000
Balance at March 31, 2020 72,890,000 48,00,000 250463733 26,25.53,733
Profit For The Year - - 7,75,10,189 7.75.10,168
Other Comprehensive Income For The Year - 8,20,499 820,499
Guarantee Commission to AETL - 5,00.000 - 5,00,000
Total 72,90,000 6,00,000 32,88,94,422 34,15,84 422
Balance at March 31, 2021 72,890,000 54,00,000 32,88,94,422 34,15 84,422

Notes Form An Integral Part of these Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached.
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JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Standalone Cash Flow Statement
For The Year Ended 31 March 2021

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
A, Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Profit BeforeTax 106783657 80629363
Extracrdinary ltems 0 0
106783657 306293@
Adiustments For Non-Cash Transactions
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 36438819 285980632
{Profit)/ Loss on Sale Of Fixed Assets 0 0
Guarantee commission to Parent Company 600000 1600000
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Trade Receivables 0 0
143822476 111219995
Items Considered Separately
Interest Income -447764 -5291686
Interest Expenses 5708484 8860801
149083196 119651640
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Chanaes
Increase in other non current liabilities and provisions 2412053 1027633
Increase in other Financial liabilities and provisions 239832 1319483
Increase / (decrease) in trade payables 1431600 -2914164
Increase [ (decrease) in other current liabilities and provisions -2492524 2785914
{Increase)/decrease in inventories -24230111 5861412
{Increase) / decrease in trade receivables -71793880 34087454
(Increase) in Financial non current assets 0 -451500
(Increase) / decrease in other non current assets -2313835 7246527
(Increase) / decrease in Financial current assets 259994 -17235
{Increase)} / decrease in other current assets -326201 -2725624
Cash Generated From Operating Activities 52040124 165871539
Income Taxes Paid -18423369 -16319537
Net Cash Generated From Operating Activities 33616755 149552002
B. Cash Flows From Investinag Activities -
Purchase of fixed assets (tanagible and intangible both) -19187256 -81932034
Proceeds from sale of tangible assetls 0 0
Interest received 447764 529156
Met Cash (used in) Investing Activities ] -18739492 -81402878

As per our report of even date attached.
For NAC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
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Nikhil Surana
Partner (LY i, T
Membership No: 23299Tﬂ(‘;ﬁcl G Detcmaigl ) ol |

Place : Hyderabad
Date: 08-05-2021

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

JC Biotech Private Limited

DW f’:.g&,pul . Eﬁ

==
'-\ VA ?':‘\

S.Chandra Se‘:g:a o
Managing Din qr

PR I S \f— *
B.Naveen Krishna
Executive Directo

X

DIN : 00159543 -:_*__‘:.‘;x DIN : 07137132
L) = |
Gbgllq-_f = :! L b
Q{ijf*'a@ 7 // Mukund M, Kabra
/ Director

Parag Bodhs
Company Secmt\&l\j"_ z

Membership No: 512

o

TSSN Sivarama Prasad
Chief Financial Officer

DIN No. 00148254



Standalone Cash flow statement (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2021

. Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Proceeds from issue of share capital (net of share issue expenses) 0 8]
{(Repayment of)f share application money 0 0
(Repayment of)/ proceeds from long-term borrowings (net) -16272687 -22534882
{Repayment of)/ proceeds from short-term borrowings (net) -13513620 -21333983
Interest paid -5708484 -8960801
Net Cash Generated From Financing Activities . -35494791 -52829676
MNet (Decrease) / Increase In Cash And Cash -20617527 15319449
Cash and Cash equivalents as at the beginning of the 20833758 5514309
Cash and Cash Equivalents As At The End of the 216232 20833759
* Composition of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash In Hand 181809 298820
Balance with Banks :
Current Account 34323 20534939
216232 20833759

MNotes to the Standalone Cash Flow Statement

1)  The cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in IND AS 7, 'Cash Flow
Statement' as notified by the Central Government under the Companies Act, 2013.

As per our report of even date attached.
For NAC & Associates LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants JC Biotech Private Limited
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JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2021

1

21

c.

Overview of the Company
JC Biotech Private Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on 31 December 1991 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956, The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and sales of Bio Pharmaceuticals

through the process of aerobic fermentation,

Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the pericds presented in the financial

statements.

Basis of preparation & compliance with IND AS
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {'Ind AS")

notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).
For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2021, the Company had prepared its financial statements in
accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7

of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 ('Indian GAAP").

Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is also the Company's functional currency.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

« certain financial assets and liabilities (including dervative instruments) that are measured at fair value: and
+ net defined benefit (asset) liability that are measured at fair value of plan assets less present value of defined bensfit

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current! non-current classification. An asset

is treated as current when it is:
Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
Held primarily for the purpose of trading
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting perod

All other assets are classified as non-current.
ForJC BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
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A liabllity is current when:
It is expected to be setfled in normal operating cycle
Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting pericd, or
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reparting
period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has idenfified twelve months as its operating cycla,

e. Use of estimates
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenue and
expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities. The estimates and assumptions used in accompanying financial statements
are based upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements
are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Actual results may differ from the estimates and assumptions used in preparing the
accompanying financial statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future

periods.
Assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the year ended

31 March 2021 are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment

Determination of the estimated useful lives of tangible assets and the assessment as to which compaonents of the cost may
be capitalised, Useful lives of tangible asssls are based on the life prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. In
cases, whare the useful lives are different from that prescribed in Schedule 11, they are based on technical advice, taking into
account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of
replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers’ warranties and maintenance support.

ii. Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations
The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial
assumptions include discount rate, trends in salary escalation, actuarial rates and life expectancy. The discount rate is
determined by referance to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The period to maturity of
the underlying bonds correspond to the probable maturity of the post-employment benefit obligations.

iii. Recognition of deferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets are recognised for the future tax consequences of temporary differances betwean the carrying values of
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, and unutilised business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax
credits. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation carmy-forwards and unused tax credits could ba

ulilised.
ngf__‘.}JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD
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Measurement of fair values

The accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets
and liabilities.

The company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values, which includes
overseeing all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values by the management. The management
regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjusiments. If third party information, such as broker quotes
ar pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the management assesses the evidence obtained from the third
parties to support the conclusion that such valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value
hierarchy in which such valuations should be classified,

When measuring the fair value of a financial asset or a financial liability, the company uses observable market data as far as
possible. Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows.

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or  indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on cbservable market data (unobservable inputs),

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value higrarchy, then the
fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that
is significant to the entire measurement. The group recognisas transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end
of the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

Revenue recognition

Fevenue from confracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. The Company assesses promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of
transaction price is allocated.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price as specifizd in the contract with the customer. It excludes taxes or other
amounts collzcted from customers in its capacity as an agent. In determining the transaction price, the Company considers
below, if any:

- Variable consideration - This includes bonus, incentives, discounts efc. Itis estimated at contract inception and constrained
undil it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not accur
when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resclved. It is reassessed at end of 2ach
reporting period,

- Significant financing component - Generally, the Company receives shori-term advances from its customers. Using the
practical expedient in Ind AS 115, the Company does not adjust the promised ameunt of consideration for the effects of a
significant financing component if it expects, at contract inception, that the period between the transfer of the promised good
or service to the customer and when the customer pays for that good or service will ba one year or less.

- Consideration payable to a customer — Such amounts are accounted as reduction of transaction price and therefore, of
revenue unless the payment to the customer is in exchange for a distinct goed ar service that the customer transfers to the

Company.

The Company provides warranties for general repairs (e.g9. manufacturing related defects) that existed at the time of transfer
of control as per the contract terms. These assurance type warranties are accounted for under Ind AS 37 Provisions,

Contingent Liabiliies and Contingent Assets.
Further, in accordance with Ind AS 37, the Company recognises a provision for onerous contract when the unavoidable costs

of meeting the obligations under a contract excesd the economic benefits to be received,

F C BIOTECH PVT. LTD. For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
T IR e v

3. CHANDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEE RIS ;

Managing Director E}:E:T.*I_.'ﬁf:.*r-.::l F‘E{Jrierlt;[ig:‘

For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.

e
Lo, W Aeaberd -‘”‘Jh |

Clrector




Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either to the contract scope or
contract price. The accounting for medifications of contracts involves assessing whether the services added to the existing
contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling price. Services added that are not distinct are
accounted for on a cumulative catch up basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for prospectively, sither as a
separate contract, if additional services are priced at the standalone selling price, or as a termination of existing contract and
creation of a new contract if not priced at the standalong selling price.

Contract balances

Contract assels
A contract assetis the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer e.g. unbilled

revenue. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or
before payment is due, a confract asset i.e, unbilled revenua is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional,

Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company's right to an amaount of consideration that is unconditional i.e. only the passage of me

is required before payment of consideration is due.

Contract liabilities
A conltract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has recejved

consideration {or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. Contract fiabilities are recognised as revenue when

the Company performs under the contract,

The accounting policies for specific revenue streams of the company is summarised below:

(i) Sales of goods - Customers obtain control of the goods when the godos are defivered to and have been accepted at their
premises. Invoices are generated at that point in time. Invoices are usually payable within 30 days, No discounts are

provided.
(i) Construction contracts - Revenue is recognised over time based on the cost to cost method, The related costs are

recognised in profit or loss when they are incurred. Advances received are included in the contract liabilities,

Sale of goods is recognized as revenue when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer. Revenues are recognized when collectability of the resulling receivable is reasonably assured.
Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of
returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates

Income from services rendered is recognized based on agreements with the customers using the proportionate
completion method, when services are performed and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the
consideration that will be derived from rendering of service,

Export incentives pursuant to the Duty Drawback Scheme are accounted on an accrual basis, to the extent it is
probable that realization is certain.

Interest income is recognized on a time propertionate basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and the

* rates applicable.

Income taxes
Income tax expanse comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the

inceme tax law), deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income for the period) and Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit entitliement.

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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ii.

Current tax
Current tax is computed and provided for in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and lizbilities

and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)
MAT is recognised as an assets only when & to the extent there is convencing evidence that the company will pay narmal

income tax during the spacified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becames eligible to be recognised, it is credited to
the staternent of profit & loss & is considered as (MAT credit entittement). The company review the same at each Balance
Sheet date & writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlerment to the extent there is no longer convencing evidence
to the effect that the comapny will pay normal income tax during the specified period. MAT credits are in the form of unused
tax credits that are carmed forwared by the company for a specified period of time, hence, it is presented as Deferred Tax

Agsets,

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs incurred on constructing or acquiring a qualifying asset are capitalized as cost of that asset until it is ready

for its intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue and recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and

Loss.

Research and development costs
Research and development costs incurred for development of products are expensed as incurred, except for development

cosis that relate to the design and testing of new or improved materials, products or processes, which are recognized as an
intangible asset to the extent that it is technically feasible to complete the development of such asset and future economic

benefits are expacted to be generated from such assels,

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Costincludes taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses
directly related to acquisiticn/construction and installation of the assets. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in

arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book value only if they increase the future benefits
from the exisiting asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance,

Capital work-in-progress includes fixed assets not ready for their intended use and related incidental expenses and

attributable interest.

For lC BIOTECH PVT, LTD.
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iv. The estimated useful life of assets are

Building 30-60 years
Plant and equipment 20-25 years
Plant and equipment- R & D 10 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
ehicles B years
Office equipment 5 years
Computer and data processing equipment |3 years

v.  Depreciation an tangible fixed assets (property, plant and equipment) other than plant and equipment has been
provided on Written Down Value method and on plant and equipment on Straight Line Method, Depreciation is
provided on a pro-rata basis, i.e. from the date on which asset is ready for use.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate.
Vi. Items of fixed assets that are held for disposal are stated at the lower of their net book value and net realizable
value and are shown separately under other current assets in the financial statements. Any expected loss is
recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
An item of property, plant and equipment is eliminated from the financial statements on disposal or when no further
benefit is expected from its use and disposal. Gains / losses arising from disposal are recognised in the Statement

of Profit and Loss.
viil. On transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognised as at 1 April 2016, measured as per the previcus GAAP, and use that carrying value as the

deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment

Wil

m. Impairment of Property, plant and equipments
The carrying values of assets at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of

impairment exists.

n. Intangible Assets { IND AS 38)

a.Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less
accumulated amortisation/depletion and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing
costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use, net
charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the

Intangible Assets.
Internally generated intangible assets contains Development activities invalve a plan or design for the production of

new or substantially improved products and its processes.
Subseqguent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits asscciated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can

be measured reliably.
Other Indirect Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project development stage

prior to its intended use, are considerad as pre-operative expenses and disclosed under Intangible Assets Under

Development.
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an Intangible Asset are measured as the difference between the net
iv. disposal proceads and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

when the asset is derecognised,

For JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD.  For JC BIOTEGH PRIVATE LIMITED
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ifi.

Development expenditures are capitalised only if:
» development costs can be measured reliably,
= the product or process is technically and commercially feasible;

e future economic benefits are probable and
« the Company intends to, and has sufficient resources to complete development and to use or sell the asset.

The Company's intangible assets comprises assets with finite useful life which are amortised on a straight-line basis
cver the period of their expected useful life,

A summary of amortisation/depletion policies applied to the Company's Intangible Assets to the extent of
depreciable amount is as follows:

Particulars Years

Computer Software Over a pericd of 3 years

Have a indefinite life but company does not expecied to generate any
economic benefit in in foreseeable fulure.

Patent

The amartisation period and the amortisation method for Intangible Assels with a finite useful life are reviewed at
each reperting date.

Leases

Recognition and initial measurement
At the inception of a lease, the lease arrangement is classified as either a finance lease or an operating lease,

Assets taken on finance lease
A finance lease is recognized as an asset and a liability at the commencemeant of the lease, at the lower of the fair

value of the asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Initial direct costs, if any, are also
capitalized and, subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy
applicable to that asset. Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance
expanse and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each period during the
lease term so as to produce a constant periedic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liabiiity.

Assets taken on operating lease
Leases other than finance leases are operating leases, and the |leased assets are not recognized on the Company's
balance sheet. Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the income statement on a straight-line

basis over the term of the lease.

TRANSITION:
Effective April 1, 2019 company has to adopt Ind AS 116 "Leases”. However company has applied the exemption
not to recognize right to use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease terms on the date of

initial application.
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Foreign currency transactions
Initial recognition-Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying to the foreign

currency amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the

transaction.

Subsequent measurement- Monetary assets and liakilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured at fair value in a forelgn currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when
the fair value was determined. Fareign currency differences are generally recognised in profit or loss. Non-monetary
items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value on an item-hby-item basis.

Cost of raw materials, consumables and packing materials is determined on weighted average basis. Cost of
finished goods and stock in process is determined by considering materials, labour costs, conversion costs,
including an appropriate share of fixed production overheads based on normal operating capacity and other related

costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present condition and location,

Met realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in
the production of inventories are not written down below cost except in case where material prices have declined
and it is estimated that the cost of the finished product will exceed its net realisable value.

During the year, valuation policy for raw materials, consumables and packing materials inventory is changed fram
first in first out to Weighted average to align with valuation methods for finished goods and stock in process, The
impact of the change in accounting policy for raw material and packing material as at 31 March 2020 and 1 April
2019 is insignificant to the financial statements.

Non-current assets held for sale

Mon-current assets classified as held for sale, if it is highly probable that they will be recovered primarily through
sale rather than through continuing use. Such assets,are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell. Losses on initial classification as held for sale and subsequent gains and losses on
re-measurement are recognised in profit or loss. Once classified as held-for-sale they are no longer amortised or

depreciated.

Employee benefits

Employee benefits payable whelly within twelve manths of receiving employees services are classified as short-term
employee benefits. The short term employee benefils are accounted on undiscounted basis during the accounting

period based on services rendered by employees.
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Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified contributions to a
separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts.

The company contributes to statutory provident fund in accordance with Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1852 that is a defined contribution plan and contribution paid or payable is recognized

as an expense in the period in which the employee renders services,

Superannuation benefits, a defined contribution plan, has been funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India and
the contribution is charged to Statement of profit and loss, when the contribution to the Fund is due.

Defined benefit plans
The company provides for gratuity benefit and compensated absences, which are defined benefit plans, covering all

its eligible employees. Liability towards gratuity benefits and compensated absences expected to ocour after twelve
months, are determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial valuations are carried out at the balance
sheet date. Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the
return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are
recognised in OCI.. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value
of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of
scheme assets. The gratuity benefit and compensated absences scheme is funded with the Life Insurance

Corporation of India (LIC).

The short term provision for compensated absences has been calculated on undiscounted basis, based on the
balance of leave available over and above the maximum accumulation allowed as per the company's policy.

Government Grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all

attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income an
a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.
When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the

related asset.

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal or constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an cutflow of ecanomic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation. Pravisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects

current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the

discount is recognised as finance cost.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible cbligation or a present obligation that may,
but will probably not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation of a present obligation in
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision disclosure is made,
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Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises of cash at bank and on hand and cash equivalents comprise of short-term bank deposits with an

original maturity of three months or less.

Earnings per share

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before OCI for the year by the weighted average number of
equity share outstanding during the year.
for the purpose of caleulating diluted EPS the net profit or loss far the year attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted average number of shares autstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive

potential equity shares

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method as set out in IND AS 7, "Statement of Cash Flows", whereby profit

/{loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non cash nature and deferrals of accruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, Investing and financing activities of the company
are segregaled based on the available information.

Operating cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or cash
equivalents. Based on the nature of products/ activities of the company, the management has determined its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets

Recognition and initial measurement
Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial
assets are initially recognised when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value, in case of financial asset which are recognised at fair value
through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, In other
cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition value of the financial asset.

Classification
Financial assets

Cn initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at :

- amortised cost;

- fair value through profit or loss (FWVTPL);
- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) - debt investment or equity investment

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the company
changes its business model for managing financial assels.
A financial asset is measurad at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as

at FVTPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

= the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at
FVTPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the company may irrevacably elect to
present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in OCI (designated as FVOCI — equity investment). This
election is made on an investment- by- invesiment basis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at

FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the company may irrevocably designate a
financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FVOC! as at FVTPL if

doing 50 eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismateh that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis
are measured at FVTPL.

Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend
income, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost
These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost

is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in the statement of

prefit and loss.

Debt investments at FVOCI
These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under the effective interest method, foreign

exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, Other net gains and
losses are recognised in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to the

statement of profit and loss.

Equity investments at FVOCI
These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in the statement of

profit and loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net
gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss.
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Derecognition
The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset

expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the company neither transfers nor
retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset,

If the company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains
either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not

derecognised.

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and

recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, and bank balance.

Trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather,it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial

recognition.

Financial liabilities

Recognition and initial measurement

All financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

A financial liability is initially measured at fair value, in case of financial liability which are recognised at fair value
through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, In other
cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the issue of a financial liability.

Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FWTPL. A financial liakility is classified as at
FWVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition.
Financial liabilities at FWVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense,
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and forelgn exchange gains and losses are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in the statement of profit and

loss.
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Derecognition
The company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or

expire,

The company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are medified and the cash flows under the
madified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is
recognised at fair value, The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the
new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and

only when, the company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle
them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments
The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its interest rate

risk. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value at each reporting period. Any changes

therein are generally recognised in the profit and loss account.
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements {Continued)
As At 3M1st March, 2024

3 Property, Plant and Equipment
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements {Continued)

As At 31st March, 2021
Gross Block

Land

Euildings Plant and Electrical Furniture Vehicles Office Computer Total
Freahold Equipment Installations and Fixtures Equipment

Balance as at 31 March 2019 2,03,55,085 8,25,57,382 33,57,53,637 79,03, 768 10,77.286 64,259,634 11,118,930 14,32,205 45,66,27,957
Additions ~ 2,63,20,805 8,84 54 438 475750 3,70,468 - 8,183,025 213,559 11,66,97 845
Disposals . - = < : = E = &
Balance as at 31 March 2020 2,03,55,065 10,88,77,987 42,42,08,075 83,789,518 14,47,754 54,29,634 19,82,015 16,45,764 57,33,25,812
Additions - - 64,368,068 6,489,789 1,36,500 581,752 4,91 3686 222199 85,189,674
Disposals - - - A = ¥ = H z
Balance as at 31 Mar 2021 2,03,565,065 10,88,77,987 43,06,46,143 90,298,307 15,84,254 70,111,386 24,73,384 18,67,963 58,18 45 486
Accumulated Depreciation
and Amortization
Balance as at 31 March 2019 = 20831813 5,23,32.985 28,70,283 2,186,980 18,556,966 6,15,620 11,72,679 8,08,97 448
Depreciation and Amortization - 6042170 1,82,75,748 13,038,825 3,086,609 14,086,239 4,056,688 2,02,019 2,89,48,298
Reversal on disposal of assets - - - - - - - - =
Balance as at 31 March 2020 - 2,68,73,983 7,16,08,733 51,789,208 5,23,589 32,63,225 10,22,308 13,74,698 10,98,45,744
Depreciation and Amortization - 78.20617 251,684,625 14,01,153 276,676 9,563,655 5,49 367 1,81,593 3,63,67,586
Reversal on disposal of assets 5 - = - - - . - =
Balance as at 31 Mar 2021 - 3,46,94,600 9,67,93,358 65,80,361 8,00,265 42,16,780 15,711,675 15,56,291 14,62,13,330
Net Block
As At 31 March 2020 2,03,55,065 8,20,04,004 35,25,99,342 32,00,210 9,24,165 31,66,409 9,59,707 2,71,086 46,34,80,068
As At 31 March 2021 2,03,55,065 7,41,83,387 33,38,52,785 24,48,946 7,83,5989 27,94,606 9,01,706 311,672 43,56,32,156
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements {Continued)

As At 31st March, 2021

3A Capital Work-In-Progress (CWIP) Buildings Plant and Efectrical  Furniture & Vehicles Office Computer Total
Equipment Installatiens  Fixtures Equipment

CWIP as at 1st April 2019 1,63,00,835 1,B6,27.476 - - - - 3,49,28,311
Addition during the year 1.00,19,770 6,98,26,962 4,75750 3.70,468 - 8,683,025 2,13,559 8,17,69,534
Capitalized during the year 2.63,20,605 8,84,54.438 4,75 750 3,70.488 - 8,63,025 2,13.5589  11,66,97.845
CWIP as at 31 Mar 2020 - - - - - - - -
CWIP as at 1st April 2020 - - - . - - - -
Addition during the year 8,11 645 1,61,94,004 6,498,789 1,36,500 9,81,752 4,91 365 2,22,199 1,91,87,255
Capitalized during the year - 64,38.068 5,49,789 1,36.500 581,752 4,91,3686 2,22,199 85,19,674
CWIP as at 31 Mar 2021 8,11,645 97,55,936 - - - - - 1,06,67,581
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

4 Intangible assets

Rs.

Gross Block Computer Total
Software Patent
License

Balance as at 31 March 2018 1,37,400 - -
Additions 1.62,500 - =
Disposals - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 2,99,900 = 2,99,900
Additions - 1 9
Disposals - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 2,989,900 1 2,99.901
Accumulated amortization
Balance as at 31 March 2019 41,126 - 41,126
Amortization 42 334 - 42, 334
Balance as at 31 March 2020 83,480 - 83,460
Amaortization 71,233 - 71,233
Balance as at 31 March 2021 1,54,693 - 1,54 693
Met block
Balance as at 31 March 2020 2,16 440 - 216,440
Balance as at 31 March 2021 1.45.207 1 1,45,208

*During the year, the Company has received the grant of Patent for its Upstream Process of
the Pneumocadin BO Project. As per the estimate of the management and based on the
current low marketability of the product, the patent has been recognised at a nominal value.
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

5 Non Current Loans
funsecured considered good tunless otherwise stated)

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Security Deposits 91.75,197 91,75,197
91,75,197 91,75,197
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Rs. Rs.
6 Other Non-Current Assets
(unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Capital Advances 36,77,475 18,80,690
Margin Money Against Bank Guarentee 9,177,050 -

41,94,525 18,80,690
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
7 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
Raw materials and packing materials 3,70,48,882 2,68,90,338
Work-in-progress 63,40, 215 -
Finished goods - 11,811,600
Stores, Spares and fuel 1,898,64,226 1,09,51,274
6,32,63.323 3,90,23.212
8 Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good 12,54 99,963 5,37.06,084
Doubtful - =
12,54,99.963 5.37,06,084
Less : Allowances for bad and doubtful debts = -
Less : Bad and doubtful debts - Written off = i
12,54,99,963 5.37.06.084
—12.54.99.963 5.37.06.084

8.1 Refer note 43 for information about credit risk and market risk of trade receivables

8.2 The above balance includes amounts due by Holding company (Refer note 32)
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Rs Rs

9 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand 1,81,909 2.98,820

Balances with banks
- in current accounts 34,323 2,05,34,939

2,16,232 2,08,33,759

Other bank balances
Unpaid dividend account

Bank deposits with maturity more than - -
three months but less than twelve

months*

Balances with bank held as

Margin money

Security against the borrowings / guarantees

Bank deposits with maturity of more than
twelve months

Less : Amounts disclosed as Other non- = &
current assets (Refer note 16)

2,16,232 2,08,33,759

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
10 Other Current Financial Assets
(unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Subsidy Receivable 1,15,21,192 1,15,21,192
Interest Receivable 429011 4.59,005
1,19,50,203 1,19,80,197
11 Current Tax Assets (Net)
income Tax Paid (Met of provision) 11,14,154 13,55,290
11,14,154 13,565,290
12 Other Current Assets
(unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Prepaid Expenses 37,83,498 24 08,529
Advance to Suppliers 13,70,631 22,06,932
Balance With Statutory / Government Authority - &
Employees Advances 2,47,650 6,27,300
Others 2,00,700 33,518
56,02,479 52,76,279

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

13 Share Capital

As at As at
31.03.2021 31-03-2020
Number Rs. Number Rs,
Authorized
Equity shares of Rs.10 each 2,10,00,000 21,00,00,000 2,10,00,000 21,00,00,000

2,10,00,000 21,00,00,000 2,10,00,000 21,00,00,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Equity shares of Rs.10 each 2,07,11,200 20,71,12,000 2,07,11,200 20,71,12,000
Total 2,07,11,200 20,71,12,000 2,07,11,200 20,71,12,000
a) Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital
As at As at
31.03.2021 31-03-2020
Number Rs. Number Rs.
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,07,11,200 20,71,12,000 2,07,11,200 20,71,12,000
Add : Issued during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 2,07,11,200 20,71,12,000 2,07,11,200 20,71,12,000
b) Shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares
Number %o of holding Number % of holding
Equity shares of Rs.10 each
Advanced Enzyme Technologies Ltd. 1,44,95,000 70.01% 1,44,99,000 70.01%
Singavarapu Chandra Sekhar 42,87,080 20.70% 42,87,090 20.70%

¢) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to
one vote per share. The final dividend, if any, proposed by Board of Directors is subject to approval by the Shareholders. All
~ - $hares rank pari passu on repayment of capital in the event of liquidation.

ol JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD. For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Confinued)
As At 31st March, 2021

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Rs. Rs.
Other Equity :
14 Reserves and Surplus
Capital Contribution (Guarantee Commission charged by
AETL)
Balance at the beginning of the year 48,00,000 32,00,000
Add : Provided during the year 5,00,000 16,00,000
54,00,000 48,00,000

Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 72,90,000 72,90,000
Add : Shares issued during the year - -
72,90,000 72,90,000

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance at the beginning of the year 25,04,63,733 19,05,03,635

Add : Profit for the year 7.75,10,189 6.07,05413

Less : Interim dividend z g

Add : Other comprehensive income / (loss) 9.20.489 (7,45,315)

Less : Dividend - .

Less : Tax on dividends distributed during the year = 3

Less : Reversal of carrying amount of tangible fixed assets -

due to transitional provision as per Companies Act, 2013

(Refer note 12)

Add: Reversal of deferred tax on carrying amount of tangible - -

Less : Transfer to general reserve 5 2

Less : Ind AS adjustments - Deferred tax adjustment - -

Balance at the end of the year 32,88,84 422 25,04,63,733
—34.15.84.422 _ 26.25.53.733

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Eor4C BIOTECH PVT. LTD —
L§"{ (QE’-‘WJF}“%&Q—I ’\_].n.,_..._-. e \C- ™ @)ﬂ\rd_)b—\mhe o
4 B. NAVEEMN KRISHNA

S. CHANDRA SEKHAR . RisH
Managing Director Executive Director

For J.C. BIOTECH F‘VTI. LTD..
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Confinued)
As At 31st March, 2021

15 Borrowings - Non Current

a

—

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Secured
From banks
YES Bank Limited - Term Loan = %
YES Bank Limited - Drop Line - 1,18,24 687

Owverdraft faciilty

From others
Biotechnology Industry Research - 44 48 000
Assistance Council (SBIRI DBT)

Accrued interest on SEIRI DBET - -

- 1,62,72.687
Details of guarantee for each type of borrowings :
As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Long-Term Short-Term Long-Term Short-Term
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Guaranteed by the Managing
Director
Drop Line Over Draft
From Axis bank (including current 0 1,21,75,183 0 -
maturities)
Dropline overdraft facility from Yes 0 0 11824687 16980000
Bank
Loans repayable on demand
From Yes bank (Working Capital 0 0 0 4 5528943
loans)
From Axis bank (Working Capital 0 36838423 0 -
loans)
Guaranteed by the Parent
Company (AETL)
Loans from Axis Bank limited - 4,90,13,608
Loans from YES Bank limited i - 1.18,24,687 6,25,08,943
For JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD. For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
: ’&ﬂﬁ@# rJg_,_, SV \‘*Q:"*"A“A'c_vmb
5. CHANDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEEN KRISHNA
Managing Director Executive Directoi

For J.C. BIOTECH PVT.LTD :
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JC Biotech Private Limited

MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements {Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

b} Details of security for each type of borrowing as at 31 March 2021

(a) The Term Loan and Drop Line Overdraft fram Yes Bank is secured by way of Hypothecation of current assets and
movable assets of the company and deed of mortgage on Immovable properties of the company.
Personal guarantes of 5 Chandra Sekhar.

(b) Term Loan from Biotechnology Industry Research Assistance Council (BIRAC/SBIRI) is secured by way of
Hypothecation of Assets acquired for the project sanctioned by BIRAC/SEIRI.

{c ) The Drop Line Overdraft from Axis Bank is secured by way of Hypothecation of current assets and movable assets
of the company and deed of mortgage on Immovable properties of the company.
Personal guarantee of S Chandra Sekhar.

(d) During the year, the Cash Credit and DLOD facilities are now transferred to Axis Bank which were earlier with Yes

Bank.

15 Borrowings (Continued)

c) Terms of Repayment of Term Loans and Other Loans

Term Loan from Banks & Others

Name Rate of Interest Tenor No of Date of Maturity
Installment
Yes Bank Term Loan 0.45% over 36 Months 12 - Qarterly 3-31-2020
Yes Bank DLOD and Above 1 60 Months 60 - Monthly 3-31-2022
¥r. MCLR

Axis Bank DLOD (Previously with 8.90% 16 Months 16 - Monthly 31-12-2021
Yes Bank)

SIBRI/BIRAC - DET Upto Rs.100 5 Years 10 Half Yearly 05-05-2022

Lakhs - 1%,
Balance - 2 %

For.JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD. For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
S [lancloEn il Bende e
e B. NAVEEN KRISHNA

S. CHANDRA SEKHAR bbbl
Managing Director Executive Director

For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continved)
As At 31st March, 2021

16 Provisions

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Long Term Short Term Long Term Short Term
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Provisions for Employee Benefits ;
Gratuity - 1,67 448 5,111,556 3,596,605
Compensated absences 11,71,901 3,911,407 13,73,234 3,22.419
Provision For CSR Activily Expenses 20,009,628

11,714,901 25,68,683 18,84,790 7,19.024

Motes:

a) Employee Benefits
The Company provides for gratuily benefit and compensated absences, which are defined benefit plans, covering all its
eligible employees, The Company has taken a group gratuily and compensated absences policy for its employees with the
Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). Under gratuity policy, the eligible employees are entitled to receive gratuity
payments upon their resignation or death, whichever is earlier (subject to completion of 4.5 years of employment) in lumpsum
after deduction of necessary taxes,
The following table set out the status of the gratuity and compensated absences plan as required under Accounting Standard
{AS) - 15 - Employee benefits and the reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined

benefit obligation.

As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020
Gratuity Compensated Gratuity Compensated
Absences Absences
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation

Projected benefit obligation at the beginning of B0,B4,774 4225161 57.22,094 25,00,806
Additional charge * - - - -
Service cost 10,73,802 7.01,160 11,368,402 9.15,939
Interest cost 5,35,338 261,271 445,751 2,25,973
Actuarial Remeasurement loss/{gain) - 554,919 - 475,595 7.78,527 1,82 443
Past service cost - - ¥ 2
Benefits paid - 533,460 - 2.16,567 - 5
Projected benefit abligation at the end of the 86,05,535 45,15,430 80.,84,774 42,25,161
year

For JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD, For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

5[%@0@@ T\la-—“ e \‘— 2 @ﬁwéﬂl,«-(. ﬁ_ﬁ:*\‘

S. CHANDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEEN KRISHNA
Managing Director Executive Director

For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
)
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JC Biotech Private Limited

MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets

Plan assets at the beginning of the year 71, 76,612 2522 206 67,077,115 23,657,202
Expenses deducted from the fund - - - -
Expected return on plan assets 2,861,349 - 5,22 484 183628
Actuarial gain/(loss) 1,45,648 95961 - 04,902 - 65,485
Employer contributions 13,87.938 5.34,974 - -
Additional charge * - 1,03,043 15,547 41,815 46,863
Benefits paid - 430417 - 2,168,567 - -
Plan assets at the end of the year 84,38,087 2862121 71,76,612 25,22,208
As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020

Gratuity Compensated Gratuity Compensated

Absences Absences

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Reconciliation of present value of obligation
and the fair value of plan assets

Present value of projected benefit obligation at £6,05,535 4515430 80,584,774 42,25 161
the end of the year

Flan assets at the end of the year 84.38,087 2952121 7176612 25,22 206
Liakility / {asset) recognized in the balance 1,67 448 15,63,309 g,08,162 17,002,955
sheet

Classification of liability recognized

MNon-current 81,311,623 41,24,023 76,588,169 39.02.741
Current 473,913 3,991,407 3.96,605 322418
Net cost recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Current service cost 10,73,802 7,01,160 11,238,402 9,15,839
Interest on obligation 5,35,338 281,271 4 45 751 225973
Expected (returns)/ loss on plan assets - 261,349 - 522484 - 1,683,626
Met actuarial lossf{gain) (recognised in OCI) - 700,567 - 5,71,556 B8,73,429 247 528
Past service coslt - - -
Expenses deducted from the fund - . - -
Additional charge - - - -
6,47,224 410,875 19,35,098 12,06,214
For JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD. For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
f @EM»&QA@M I’\l““““‘”‘”“;‘““* \‘— ' E‘““"“‘-‘—\":‘L“(‘ qh-
' 5. CHANDRA SEKHAR B, NAVEEN KRISHNA
Managing Direclor Executive Director
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)

As At 31st March, 2021

b

C)

As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020
Composition of the plan assets
Palicy of insurance 1 ’
Assumptions used
Discount rate 6.90% 6.78%
Rate of return on plan assets 6.90% 6.78%
Salary Escalation B.00% 6.00%
Withdrawal rates 4.00% 4.00%
Leave availment rales < z
Retirement age 60 ¥rs 60 Yrs
Mortality rates As published under the indian assured lifes mortality (2012-14)
table

Age (in years)

20 Avarage age of Avarage age of

a0 employees - employees -

40 32.04 years 31.70 years

50

60

The Company assesses these assumplions with the projected long-term plans of growih and prevalent
industry standards.

As at 31/03/2021 Az at 31/03/2020
Rs. Rs. R=. Rs.

Compensated absences short-term obligation
Undiscounted value (provision) of cbligation at - - . -
the year end

As at 31032021 As at 31/03/2020
Charge to Statement of Profit and Loss towards contribution to
Superannuation
Provident Fund 34,41.665 32,773,490
Employees State Insurance Corporation and

5,561,803 s

labour welfare fund . Bz, 054
C5R Disclosure As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020
Am_ount required lo be spent by the company 20,59,867 15,77.459
during the year
Amount of expenditure incurred 50,039 15,77,459
Shortfall at the end of the year 20,09,828 -
Reason for shortfall Ongoing Project eapected to be

completed approximately by
Cctober, 2021.

MNature of CSR activities Promotion of education and
measures for reducing
inequality faced by socially and
economically backward groups.

Xl
i F<r C BIOTECH PVT. LTD.  For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
] ' CKM_‘;&;‘?—{L& }\11:1,_“ T IE. L @GU\.:}_,..AF\(Q .ﬁ:‘
5. CHANDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEEN KRISHN.
Managing Director -";:-.'i.?.j‘lltrdl'--'r'\-j }'SII;IL‘E'IJ:&- BIOTECH ...
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)

As At 31st March, 2021

17 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Deferred Tax Liability Relating To
Accumulated depreciation for tax purposes

Deferred Tax Assets Relating To
Minimum Alternate Tax credit entitlement
Unused tax losses/ depreciation
Provision for employee benefits
Relating to Ind As Adjustments
Provision for doubtful debts

Reversal of liability on carrying amount of tangible fixed

assels due to transitional provision as per Companies
Act, 2013

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs Rs
5,12,13,602 476,833,838
5,12,13,602 4,76,83,838
1,44 82 242 2,27 67,319
4 81 496 (7,24,381)
(3,54,784) -
0 )
1,46,08,955 2,20,42,938
3,66,04,647 2,56,40,900

Far JC BIOTEGH PVT. LTD.

S ( ,g/ﬁ,-_,L_M:,.Qm,.t..c ..CC{?;‘_G-._!

S. CHANDRA SEKHAR
Managing Director

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

’\_ln_-.-d - \l'—— : %‘:%Cia&'“‘f“r

B. NAVEEMN KRISHNA

Executive Director

For J.C. BIOTECH P'nﬂ:. LTD'.‘



JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

18 Borrowings - Current

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
From banks in rupees
Cash Credit facility from YES - 4,55,28,843
Eank Limited
Cash Credit facility from AXIS 3,68,38,423 -
Bank Limited

Interest accrued but not dus

3,68,38,423 4,55,28,943

a) Details of guarantee for each type of borrowings:
As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Long-Term Short-Term Long-Term Short-Term
Rs. Rs. Rs.

Guaranteed by the Managing

Director

Term loans

From YES bank (including current - 2 - 0

maturities)
Dropline overdraft facility from Yes () 0 11824687 16880000

Loans repayable on demand

From Yes bank (Working Capital 0 0 0 45528943
loans)

From Axis bank (Working Capital 0 36838423 0 0

loans)

Guaranteed by the Parent

Company (AETL)

Loans from Axis Bank limited 368,38 423

Loans from YES Bank limited . - 1,18,24 687 6,25.08 943

b) Details of security for each type of borrowing as at 31 March 2021
The Cash credit facility from Yes Bank is secured by way of Hypothication of current assets and movable
1 assets of the company assets of the company and deed of mortgage on Immovable properties of the

company.Persanal guarAntes of S Chandra Sekhar

2 The Cash credit facility from Axis Bank (erstwhile with Yes Bank) is secured by way of Hypothication of
current assets and movable assets of the company and deed of mortgage on Immovable properties of the

company.

c) Terms of Repayment of Term Loans and Other Loans:
Loan repayable on demand

(i) Cash Credit from YES bank for Rs.500 lakhs carries an interest rate of 0.45% over and above 1Yr MCLR.
(i) Cash Credit from Axis bank for Rs.500 lakhs carries an interest rate of 8.9% per annum

’f-' JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD.  For JC BIOTECH ﬂmva LIMIT
NP7 N D v A
.- -. o, . & el { mct -
O S ot o V- B
Jad§ S. CHANDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEEN KRISHNA
' Managing Director Executi ”rF[&' a@rﬁ.u“ﬂ_
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JC Biotech Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)

As At 31st March, 2021

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Rs. Rs.

19 Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues to micro and small enterprises (refer note 27,098,921 28,44.040

below)
Total outstanding dues to others 81,06,962 65,41,244

1,08,16.883 93,85,284

MNote:

19.1 Dues to micro, small and medium enterprises pursuant to
section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act (MSMED). 2006

Principal amount remaining unpaid 27.09.921 28,44 040

Interest due thereon 0
Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of MGMED 0 0

Act, 2008, along with the amount of the payment made to the
suppliers and service providers beyond the appointed day during
the year

Interest due and payable for the peried of delay in making payment 0 0
(which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act,

2006
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at balance sheet date 0 0

Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding 0
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually

paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a

deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2008.

19.2 The Management has identified enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company
and which qualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the
amounts payable to such enterprises as at 31 March 2020 has been made in the standalone
financials statements based on information received and available with the Company.

EF J4C BIOTECH PVT. LTD. For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Q ) (ﬂaﬁ*w{ﬂ‘-ﬂ’*#_“@‘&&-%‘ I\.‘g_w -, ‘L 'gl:,-..-ﬁ-rl-h L_Eﬂ t—\ =
- L
S. CHANDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEEN KRISHMNA

Executive Director

Managing Director

For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
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Director




JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)

20

As At 31st March, 2021
As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Current - Other Financial Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term borrowings
- From banks 1,21,75,183 1,69,80,000
- Others (SBIRI-DBT ) 44 43,000 44 48,000
Interest accrued but not due 17,743 36,025
Sundry creditors for capital goods 20,09,002 26,94 433
Other payables - for expenses 64,05,786 54 80,523
2,50,55,714 2,96,38,981

Far J

For JC‘) BIOIECH PVT. LTD,
f-cdt«_ﬂ‘&ﬁﬂ—f-ﬁm“'aj
e

S. CHANDRA SEKHAR
Managing Director

C BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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Executive Directar
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

21 Other Current Liabilities

Statutory Dues

Provident Fund Payable

Employvees' State Insurance Scheme contribution payable
Other dues payable

22 Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Provision for Income Tax (Net of Payment)

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
558239 552689
58273 55772
5080836 7582401
5698348 8190872

Ear JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31st March, 2020

24 Other Income

Interest income

50,37,02,000

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
23 Revenue
Revenue from operations
Sale of goods
Domestic 50,37,02,000 42 36,89,225
Sale of services . @
Export - -
50,37,02,000 42 36,89,225
Other operating revenues E )
Revenue from operations (Gross) 50,37,02,000 42,36,89,225
Revenue from operations 50,37,02,000 42,36,89,225
Details of aoods sold
- Manufactured aoods
- Enzymes 50,37,02,000 42 36,89,225

42,36,89,225

- on others 3,99.924 5,29156

Scrap sales 1,36,340 1,30,046

Credit Balances Written Off 29, 146 56,655

Other non-operating income 84,630 1,13,013

6.50,040 8.28.870
25 Cost of Materials Consumed

Opening stock

Raw materials and packing material 268,980,338 273,34 141

Add : Purchases during the year

Raw materials and components 14,49 86,398 9.,70.56,440
17,18,76,736 12,43,90,581

Less : Closing stock

Raw materials and packing material 3,70,48 882 2,68,90,338
13.48.27.854 7 243

HJC?PTECH PVT, LD, For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

S. CHANDRA SEKHAR
Managing Director

B. NAVEEN KRISHNA
Executive Director
For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31st March, 2020

26 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and

27

28

Work-In-Progress

Opening stock
- Finished goods
- Work-in-progress

Closing stock
- Finished qoods
- Work-in-progress

Emplovee Benefit Expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to gratuity, provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Training Expenses

Finance Costs
Interest Expenses
on Term Loans
on Working Capital facilities
on Dropline OD facility
on Late payment of Statutory Dues
Bank Charges & Other Charges for Borrowings

For JC E‘.IDTECH PVT. LTD,

e &Lﬁk
S, CHANDRA SEKHAR
Managing Director

11,81,600 12,86,031

- 42,21,534

11,81,600 55,07,565

- 11,81,600

63,40,215 -
63.40,215 11.81.600

- 5158615 43,25.965

5,36,19,111 5,05,48,192

63,23,693 59,17,508
42 87 863 46,67,206
69,869 2,655

—6.43.00.536 __ 6,11.35.561

60,137 15,989,938
35,866,403 34,43,371
20,57,243 39,07,783

4,701 9,709
3.90.079 40.064

60.98.563 90.00.865

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31st March, 2020

29 Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
Amortization of intangible fixed assets

30 Other Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of stores and spare parts
Consumption of Consumables
Power and fuel
Carriage inward and freight
Repairs and maintenance
- Buildings
- Plant and equipment
- Others
Analysis & Testing Charges
Insurance
Other manufacturing expenses

Selling and Distribution Expenses
Freight outward and foerwarding

Administrative and General Expenses
Fent

Rates and taxes

Vehicle maintenance

Printing and stationery
Communication expenses

Directors' sitting fees

Legal and professicnal charges
Payments to auditors

Internal Audit Fees

Research and Development expenses
Commuting expenses

Other expenses

]

s. CHF‘.NDR& SEKHAR
Managing Director

gﬁgc OTECH P%

3,63,67,586
71,233

2,89,48,298
42,334

3.64.38.819 __2.89.90.632

12713630  1,57,60,908
1,15,27,999 82,17,089
8.60,40,846  7.41,44,894
13,49,238 12,45,345
28.,62,683 38,70,305
55,87,642 53,79,718
70,75,554 58,83,832
63,03,741 50,08,460
34,69,112 12,89,091
25,76,785 25,94,365
13,95,07,230  12,33,94,005
9,42,010 8,25,780
___ 9.42.010 8.25.780
7.59,000 7,569,000
16,51,280 14,30,813
24,41,135 24,37,324
3,86,726 3,20,960
3,09,257 3,45,961
2,90,000 2,05,000
23,43,596 16,58,399
3,00,000 3,00,000
1,90,000 1,25,000
62,87,788 46,71,276
1,665,026 6.10,360
54,88,178 58,51,588
2,06,11,986  1,87,15,681

16,10,61,226

14,29,35,466

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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B. NAVEEN KRISHNA

Executive Director
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
for the vear ended 31st March, 2020

31 Earnings per Share

The basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to
the equity shareholders for the period by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the reporting period. The number of shares used in computing diluted
earnings per share comprises the weighted average number of shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares,
which may be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential shares, unless the results

would be anti dilutive. The earnings per share is calculated as under:

a) Profit for computing basic and diluted earning per share (Rs. )

MNet profit after tax for the year 77510189
b) Computation of weighted average number of shares

Basic 20711200

Weighted average number of equity shares issued 0

during the year

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 20711200

during the year
¢) Nominal value of shares (in Rs.) 10

d) Computation
Basic & Diluted earnings per share (in Rs) 3.74

ECH PVT. LTD.
(\.,C"Luu {:\L’L“"‘ tﬂ{'xm\

5. CHANDRA SEKHAR
Managing Director

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements {Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

32 Related Party Disclosures

a) Names of Related Parties
I Holding Company
Advanced Enzyme Technologies Limited

I key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. 5. Chandra Shekhar Managing Director
Mr. B. Naveen Krishna Director
Mr. TSSN Sivarama Prasad Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Vasudevan lyer Company Secretary
Mr. Mukund Madhusudan Kabra Director
Mr. Kedar Jagdish Desai Director
Mr. Satish Pagar Director
Mr. Beni Prasad Rauka Directar
Mr. Pramod Kasat Director
Relatives of KMP :
Mrs. Divya P. Rathi Relative of a director
Mrs. Gitanjali M. Kabra Relative of a director

Note:
Related party relationships have been identified by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

actn Director
2281 9 i

For JC BIOTECH PRivAT
F_.[CJ_[\}JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD. ak h =CH PRIVATE LimiTep For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
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. S. CHANDRA SEKHAR EAVEEN KRISHNA o
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements {Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

32 Related Party Disclosures - As per Indian Accounting Standard (Continued)
b) Transactions with Related parties

Rs.
Farent Company rIVIP and Helatives Other Related Farlies
Year ended Yearended | Yearended |Year ended Year ended
Transactions during the year Year ended 31 March 2020 ||31 March 31 March 31 March 2021| 31 March
31 March 2021 2024 2020 2020
1 Sale of goods
Advanced Enzyme Technologies Ltd. 50,1552,000  42,35,17,225 - x ]
501552000 4235172257 0" 0- 0" Q
2 Purchases
Advanced Enzyme Technologies Ltd. 10,898,737 13,51,588 % - - 0
1099737 1351588 0 0 0 0
3 Remuneration *
5. Chandra Shekhar - 25,92,000 25,892,000 - 0
B. Naveen Krishna 2 25,92,000 25,92,000 - 0
TSEN Sivarama Prasad g,00,000 8,95,000
Vasudevan lyer 6,50,000 650000
0 0 6734000 6729000 i} 0
For JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
—}QW&M{@{@“‘:’& ‘L\J“-"J o e &G“&GHG ‘ i
' B. NAVEEN KRISHNA
5. CHANDRA SEKHAR R A e b
Managing Direclor Executive Directe Director




JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements {Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

4 Interest on Unsecured Loans
S. Chandra Shekhar

0 0" 0~ 0"
5 Directors sitting fees
Mr. Kedar Jagdish Desai 0 0 1,50,000 85,000
Mr. Pramod Kasat 4] 0 1,40,000 1,10,000
0 0 280000 205000
6 Directors Commission
B. Naveen Krishna 0 0 7.75102 BOT054
0 0 775102 GO7054
7 Corporate Guarantee Commission
Advanced Enzyme Technologies Ltd. 6,000,000 16,00,000 - -
600000 1600000 0 0
For JC BIOTECH py : .
F jc BIOTECH PVT. LTD | =1 PRIVATE LIMITED
i W‘:\p‘:—/{&% r\ln._-».: L lf._ &c. wé,,v_h\_;_?q, b:‘
S. CHANDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEEN KRISHNA
Managing Director Executive Directar

- 0
0 0
a o
0 0
a 0
0 0
- 0
0 0
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements {Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

32 Related Party Disclosures - As per Indian Accounting Standard (Continued)
b} Transactions with related parties (Continued)

Rs.
Holding Company KMP and Relatives Other Related Parties
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
Transactions during the year 31 March 2021 |31 March 2020 ||31 March 31 March 31 March 2021||31 March
2021 2020 2020
8 Advances Received from Customers
Advanced Enzyme Technologies Ltd. 0 < 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1]
9 Unsecured loans taken
S. Chandra Shekhar 0 0 0 2 0 §]
o] 0 0 0 0 0
10 Loan Repaid
S. Chandra Shekhar 0 1] 2
B. Naveen Krishna 0 0 -
0 0 0 0 0 0

PVT. LTD.
For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED For J.C. EIDTEGH ) -y

For JC BIOTECH PVT LTD. g:_‘ dsi .
7 : A ool % T B. NAVI EMN KRISHNA

5. CHANDRA SEKHAR Executive Directo
Managing Direclor

Director




JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
As At 31st March, 2021

32 Related Party Disclosures {Continued)
c) Balances at the year end

Rs.
Parent Company KMP and Relatives Other Related Parties
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
Transactions during the year 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 | |31 March 31 March 31 March 2021| 31 March
2021 2020 2020
Outstanding balances
1 Trade Receivables
Advanced Enzyme Technologies Ltd. 12,29,61,060 5,35,03,124 . B - 0
12,29,61,080 53503124 0 0 (0] 0
2 Trade Payables
Advanced Enzyme Technologies Lid. . 178209 - . = 0
178209 0 0 0 0
2 Unsecured Loans
S. Chandra Shekhar - . 0
1] 0 0 0 0
4 Gaurantees given by
Given to Axis  Given to Yes
S, Chandra Shekhar 0 Bank Bank o 0
Advanced Enzyme Technologies Ltd, 7,25,00,000  20,10,00,000 0 0 0 0
72500000 201000000 ] 9] 0 0

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.

I/ : Q-’ e o TaE | -

B. NAVEEN KRISHNA :
Executive Directar Director
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JC Biotech Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)

As At 31st March, 2021
33 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

a) Contingent Liabilities

i) Pertains to income tax demand/ matters on account of deductions/
disallowances for earlier years, pending for appeals consequent to
order passed against the Company/ demands raised by the
Department under Income Tax Act, 1861.

ii) Bank Guarentee given to AP Pollution Control Board

b) Commitments

Estimated amount of commitments remaining to be executed
- Capital (net of advances)

34 Research and Development
The Company has incurred the following expenditure on research

and development activities:

Capital Expenditure

Purchase of Lab Equipment

Revenue Expenditure

Laboratory expenses and consumables
Employee benefit expenses

Repairs and maintenance

Other expenses

Less: Other non-operating income

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
17,58,592 (4]
5,00,000 -
17,568,592 -
As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs, Rs.
38,24 087 -
38,24,087 =
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs,
6,62, 044 45 529
23,655,283 10,30,707
37.,81,305 33,73,119
1,51,200 2,67 450
62,687,788 46,71,276
69,560,732 47.16,805

This information also complies with the terms of the recognition granted upto 31 March 2020 to the
Company's In- House Research and Development Activities by the Department of Scientific and
Industrial Research, Ministry of Science and Technology, Government of India, vide their letter No.

TU/IV-RD/3406/2015 dated 19 May 2015.

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

For JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
P R e
G S. CHANDRA SEKHAR

Managing Director
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JC Biotech Private Limited

MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2021

35 Earnings in Foreign Currency on Accrual Basis

Export value of goods on FOB basis
Service income

36 Expenditure in Foreign Currency on Accrual Basis

R & D Expenses
Testing Expenses
Furification Charges

37 Value of imports on CIF basis

Raw Materials
Stores and Spare parts

—

5. CHANDRA SEKHAR
Managing Direclor

F \jC E[f TECH PVT. LTD. _
g /\ __MMQM:L@E“’E_:‘"J

Year ended
31.03.2021

Year ended
31.03.2020

Rs. Rs.

37,33,403
54,54,354

36,55,399
8,43,076

9187757 4498475

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

N AP et oy

B. NAVEEN KRISHMN

Executive Director

For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD..
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2021

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
38 Imported and Indigenous Consumption
Raw Materials and Packing Material
Imported
- Amount 37,33,403 36,55,399
- Percentage 2.77% 3.75%
Indigenous
- Amount 13,10,94.451 9,38,44 544
- Percentage 97.23% 95.25%
Total
- Amount 13,48,27,854 9,75,00,243
- Percentage 100.00% 100.00%
Stores and spares
Imported
- Amount 54,54 354 8,43,076
- Percentage 41.10% 89.74%
Indigenous
- Amount 78,16,216 78,16,216
- Percentage 58.90% 90.26%
Total
- Amount 1,32.70,570 8859292
- Percentage 100.00% 100.00%
39 Payments to Auditors (excluding GST & Service Tax)
To Auditor
Statutory Audit 2.25,000 2,25,000
Limited Review 75,000 75,000
3,00,000 3,00,000

For JC BEIOTECH PVT. LTD.

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

5 ' C [:.’W\_ﬂzwvuf(/—bﬂil r\lﬂ—-# i \:_ ; @cﬂ ::L-:. ,—L—‘aa J:\‘

S. CHAMDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEEN KRISHNA
Managrng Director Executive !_.:llrIE:":!f”

For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2021

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.

40 Segment Reporting
Primary Segment
The Company operates only in one primary business segment viz. 'manufacturing and sales
of enzyme(SRP)' and hence no separate information for primary segment wise disclosure is

required.
Secondary Segment (based upon geography)

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.

Segment Revenue (based upon location of customers)

Within India 50,37,02,000 42,36,89,225

Cutside India .

503702000 423689225

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.

Segment Assets (based upon location of assets)

Within India 43,57,77,364 46,34 80,068

QOutside India - -

435777364 463480068

ForJC BIOTECH PVT. LTD.

5. CHANDRA SEKHAR
Managing Director

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

B. NAVEEN KRISHNA
Executive Director

For 4.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.

[ah. s -.'l.fh'iﬁ"“k ;;{::g';ﬁ_w_
r Director



JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2021

41 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes
issued capital and other equity reserves . The primary objective of the
Company's Capital Management is to maximise shareholders value. The
Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in the light
of changes in economic environment and the requirements of the financial
covenants.

The Company monitors capital using adjusted net debt to equity ratio. For
this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total debt less cash and bank

balances.
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. Rs.
Mon-current borrowings 0 16272687
Current baorrowings 36838423 45528943
Current maturity of long term debt 16640926 21464025
Gross Debt 53479349 83265655
Less - Cash and Cash Equivalents 216232 20833759
Less - Other Bank Deposits 0 0
Adjusted Net Debt 53263117 62431897
Total Equity 548696422 469665733
Adjusted Net Debt to Equity Ratio 0.10 0.13

For JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD.

S O shoICoon

5. CHANDRA SEKHAR
Managing Director

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Nt .

B. NAVEEN KRISHN

cutive Directar

G. BIOTECH PVT. LTD-
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2021
MNote 42

Income Taxes

Tax Expense
{a) Amounts recognised in Profit and Loss

Year ended March Year ended

31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current Income Tax 27219987 18856752
Changes in estimates related to prior period -270405 -2640461
269495581.59 16216291
MAT Credit Entitlement 0 0
i ptate]

Defarred Tax Expense 2323886

Tax Expoense for tho yoar 29273467.7T1 19923850
(b) Amounts recegnised in other Comprehensive Income
Year ended March 31, 2021 Year ended March 31, 2020
Befare tax Tax (pxpenso Mot of tax Before tax  Tax {oxpense) et of tax

ltems that will not be reclassified 1o profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans -1275283 354783.7306  -520499.269 1032578 -ZET253.1996 T45314.8004

-1275283 3547837306 -020499.260 1032578 2872631906 T45314.8004
{c) Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate

Year endod Yaar ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Profit Before Tax 106783657 80629363
Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate ([ March 31, 2021 : 29.12% March 31, 2020 : 27.82%) 29707213 22431089
Tax effact of:
Incremental deduction allowed for research and developmean! costs 184431 -B56108
Tax-exempt income 0 0
Permanent differences T4G208 BTE455
Share-based paymant expense o
Inlerest expense not deductible for lax purposes o
Investment allowance deduction 0 o
Prior pariad tax -270405 -2640481
Recognition of MAT credit a o
Cithers -731420 110975
Tax Expense as per Profit or Loss 20267165 19923950
-22654,6025 -6303 0

ForC BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
\ --é’ml

¥
S. CHANDRA SEKHAR
Managing Director

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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JC Bictech Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2021

Income Taxes (continued) 42

(d) Movement in Deferred Tax Balances

31-03-2021
Net balance Recognised in  Recognised  Others Met deferred tax Doferred tax Doferred tax
April 1, 2020  profitorloss  in OCI asset/liability asset liability
Deferred Tax Asset 0
Property, plant and equipment 47 < 7 -
Phiskptsdapioioh equipm 3 GA3838 03529 63 g 3 051 213602 g ;351213632
Employee bensfits 724381 1205877 0 0 481495 481496 0
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debls 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other iterms 4] 0 -354784 0 254784 0 -354784
MAT Credit - 22767318 0 ] -B285077 14482242 14482242 4]
Tax assets (Liabilities) -25640900 -2323886 -354784 -B285077 -36604647 14863739 -51568386
Set off tax 14863739
Het tax -25640900 -2323886 -354784 -B285077 -36604647T 14963739 -3660464T
31-03-2020
Met balance Recognised in - Recognised  Others Net deferred tax Deferred tax Deferred tax
April 1, 2019 profit or loss in OCI asset/liability asset liability
Deferred Tax Assat a
Propenty planand EauiH ~44026607 3657231 0 0 -47683838 0 -4 7683838
0 0 0 o 0 0 0
Unused tax losses
Employes benafits 278625 -445756 0 0 724381 0 724381
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 1] 0 4] 0 0 0
Other items -GA2593 0 682593 0 0 0 d
MAT Credit 25044454 0 1] -2277135 227673189 227673189 0
Tax assets (Liabilities) -18943371 -4102087 B82583 -2277135 -256400900 22767319 ~48408219
Set off tax 22767319
Met tax 19943371 -4102987 632553 -2277135 -25640900 22767319 -25640900

The company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred

tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax autharity.

Significant management judgement is required in determining provision for income tax, deferred income tax assets and liabilities and recoverability of deferred
income tax assets. The recoverability of deferred income tax assets is based on estimates of taxable income and the period over which deferred income tax

ts will be recovered. Any changes in future taxable income would impact the recoverability of deferred tax assets.
he year, the Company has utilised tax credits in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT credit) of Rs.82,85,077/- (previous year utilisation was Rs.
1} . The Company is reasonably certain of availing the said MAT credit in future years against the normal tax expected to be paid in those years.

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

IOTECH PVT. LT
;75 A -_.{,_\,E rq-!:p.n:-._t.u'\-.. \C'%‘”U‘J/—'LP“

S. CHANDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEEN KRISHNA
Managing Director Executive Director

For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2021
Note 43

Financial Instruments

1. Financial Instruments — Fair values and Risk Management
A. Accounting Classification and Fair Values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels are presented below . It

does not include the fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if their carrying amount is a reasonable
approximation of fair value

Carrying Amount Fair value
March 31, 2021
INR Note No. FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cos Total Quoted prici Significant ok Significant L Total
Financial Assets
Loans - Non current 5 0 0 9175197 9175197 0 0 0
Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trade receivables 8 0 0 125499963 125499863 0 0 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents 8 0 0 216232 216232 0 0 0 0
Loans 0 i} 0 0 0 0 0 0
Others 10 0 0 11950203 11850203 0 0 0 0
0 0 146841595 146841595 0 0 0 0
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - Non current 15 0 D 0 16272687 0 0 0 0
Borrowings - current 18 o 0 36838423 45528943 ] 0 0
Trade payables 19 0 0 10816883 9385284 0 0 0 0
Other financial Liabilities 20 0 0 25055714 29644039 0 0 0 0
0 0 72711020 100830953 0 0 0 0
BIOTECH PVT. LTD For JC BIOTECH PRIVAT ;ut’.lTFE* ,QA__ For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
(If'l LAWCQ,_I.-i-—-—J\b ’\lﬁ._—u P \t @;‘t‘w"- -":""L‘" !] W_Luﬁ\-r‘rn
MAVEEN SHMA
S. CHANDRA SEKHAR B

Managing Director S Director



Carrying Amount Fair value
March 31, 2020

INR Note No. FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cos Total Quoted prict Significant ok Significant . Total
Financial Assets
Investments 0 0 0 a 0 0
Loans - Non current 5 0 0 89175197 9175197 0 0 0 0
Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trade receivables 8 0 53706084 53706084 0 0 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents 9 0 0 20833759 20833759 0 0 0 0
Bank balances other than (iii) above 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Loans 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Others 10 0 0 11980197 11980197 0 0 0 0
0 0 95695237 895695237 0 0 0 0
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - Non current 15 0 0 16272687 16272687 D 0 0 0
Borrowings - current 18 0 0 45528943 45528943 0 0 0 0
Trade payables 19 v} 0 9385284 9385284 0 a 0 0
Other financial Liabilities 20 0 0 29638981 25644039 0 0 0 0
0 0 100825895 100830953 0 0 0 0
For JC BIOTECH PVT. L;?T:Q, For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED For J.C. BIOTECH « .0y
5 2 Cﬁ{_@lﬂ:\ﬂj’ew—:—'_‘—"wu r\]’a__x:.L*-.n.n.__ \L > &m ‘"’“A—"'QJQTC.'&;:_ Las -‘nc-e‘-lh""'f‘ 7
5. CHANDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEEN KRISHNA T

Managing Director Executive Directar CE ctor




B. Financial Risk Management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
* Credit risk ;

* Liquidity risk ; and

= Market risk

i. Risk Management Framework

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Board of

Directors in the has constituted a Risk Management Committee which shall be responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies.
The committee shall report regularly to the board of directors on its activities.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to
monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's

activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in
which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of
the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit
undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

ForJC BIOTECH PVT. L%E,] | For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD,
' Clawotacklbor | | Rend bl w—
[ i o Ve
§. CHANDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEEN KRISHNA = m——(: S

Managing Director Executive Director i Director




JC Biotech Private Limited

Note continued 43 to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2021

Financial Instruments — Fair values and Risk Management (continued)
ii. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers. Credit risk is
managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of
customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. The Company establishes an
allowance for doubtful debts and impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and
other receivables and investments.

Trade and Other Receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The
demographics of the customer, including the default risk of the industry and country in which the customer operates,
also has an influence on credit risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit
limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the
normal course of business.

At March 31, 2021, the Company’s most significant customer (AETL) accounted for INR 50,15,52,000/- of the trade
and other receivables carrying amount (March 31, 2020 : Rs. 42,35,17,225/-).

Summary of the Company's exposure to credit risk by age of the outstanding from various customers is as follows:

For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.

Fordc BIOTECH pyT. (7 For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
/Jé@«\/é\ (o it Yo Qo . L
' Dl IATAN [TVt e ™ %
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S. CHANDRA SEKHAR B. NAVEEN KRISHNA Director
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31-03-2021

Weighted
Average Loss
Carrying Amount Rate Loss Allowance
0-90 days 122961060 0.00% 0
More than 360 days 0 0.00% 0
122961060 0
31-03-2020
Weighted
Average Loss
Carrying Amount Rate Loss Allowance
0-80 days 53706083.5 0.00% 0
More than 360 days 0 0.00% 0
53706083.5 0

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company held cash and cash equivalents of INR 2,16,232 at March 31, 2021 (March 31, 2020: INR
2,08,33,7359). The cash and cash equivalents are held with bank and financial institution counterparties with good
credit ratings.

Other bank balances

The derivatives are entered into with bank and financial institution counterparties with good credit ratings.
Derivatives

The derivatives are entered into with bank and financial institution counterparties with good credit ratings.
Investments

The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by generally investing in liquid securities and only with counterparties
that have a good credit rating. The Company does not expect any losses from non-performance by these counter-

e—— parties, and does not have any significant concentration of exposures to specific industry sectors or specific country
5 )\ Other than trade and other receivables, the Company has no other financial assets that are past due but not impaired.
sl For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTD.

ey Py |
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JC Biotech Private Limited
Note continued 43 to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2021

Financial instruments - Fair values and Risk Management (continued)
iii. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient

liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to
the Company's reputation.

The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital loan from bank. The borrowed funds are generally applied for companys own
operational activities.

Exposure to Liquidity Risk:
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted :

Contractual Cash Flows

31-Mar-21 Carrying amouni Total Upto 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years > 5 years
Long term borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0
Interest on borrowings 17743 17743 17743 0 0 0
Short term borrowings 35838423 36838423 36838423 0 0 0
Trade payable 10816883 10816883 10816883 0 0 0
Other financial liabilities 25037971 25037971 25037971 0 0 0
Issued Letter of Comfort to bankers of sul0 0 0 0 0 0
Derivative financial liabilities 0 0 0 0 0 0

B H PVT. LTD.
FéHJC BIOTECH PVT. LTD. For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED For J.C. BIOTECH PV ;
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Confractual Cash Flows

31-Mar-20 Carrying amouni Total Upto 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years > 5 years
Long term borrowings 16272687 16272687 0 16272687 0 0
Interest on borrowings 36025 36025 38025 0 0 0
Short term borrowings 45528943 45528943 45528943 0 0 0
Trade payable 9385284 9385284 9385284 0 0 0
Other financial liabilities 29602956 29602956 25602856 0 0 0
Issued Letter of Comfort to bankers of sulD 0 0 0 0 0
Derivative financial liabilities 0 0 0 0 0 0

ForJG BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

C BIOTECH PVT. LTD.
]\l"—“--'-"t-u-'\ lc__ %“ﬁ&—niﬁ P g 2 f_-_,g:iﬁmfl,j

”_rilf‘-':"%‘-.f{.-.?ral KRISHN S. CHANDRA SEKHAR
ECulive Directn Managing Directar
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Note continued 43 to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2021

Financial Instruments — Fair Values and Risk Management (continued)
Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair
values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. The company's exposure to the risk of changes in the
market interest rate relates primarily to the company's long term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

The company's interest rate exposure is mainly related to varioable interest rates debt obligations. The company manages the liquidity and
fund requiremens for its day to day operations like working capital, suppliers/buyers credit.

Exposure to Interest Rate Risk

Company's interest rate risk arises from borrowings. Borrowings issued at fixed rates exposes to fair value interest rate risk. The interest rate
profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the Company is as follows.

31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Fixed-Rate Instruments
Financial Liabilities - measured at amortised cost
Term Loan 0 0
Woorking capital demand loan 0 0
Term loan from SBIRI 4448000 8896000
Loans from NBFC 0 0
Buyers credit - SBI Global Factors 0 0
Loans from Directors, other related parties and associate con 0 o

10 For J.C. BIOTECH PVT. LTU.
For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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Fixed-Rate Instruments
Financial Liabilities - measured at amortised cost

Term loan from banks 12175183 28804687
From banks in foreign currency 0 0

From banks in rupees 36838423 45528943
Total 53461606 83228630

Fair Value Sensitivity Analysis for Fixed-Rate Instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change
in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

Cash Flow Sensitivity analysis for Variable-Rate Instruments

The risk estimates provided assume a change of 25 basis points interest rate for the interest rate benchmark as applicable to the borrowings
summarised above. This calculation assumes that the change occurs at the balance sheet date and has been calculated based on risk
exposures outstanding as at that date assuming that all other variables, in particular foreign currency exchange rates, remain constant.. The
period end balances are not necessarily representative of the average debt outstanding during the period.

Cash Flow Sensitivity (Net) Profit or loss
25 bp increase 25 bp decrease

31-03-2021

Variable-rate loan instruments -133654 133654

Cash Flow Sensitivity (Net) -133654 133654
31-03-2020

Wariable-rate loan instruments -1856834 185834

Cash Flow Sensitivity (Net) -185834 185834

For JC BIOTECH PvT. | 1p For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED For J.C. B -
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Note continued 43 to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2021

Financial Instruments - Fair Values and Risk Management (continued)
iv. Market Risk

Market risk is the possibilty of losses that may be incurred by the company due to factors that affect the overall performance of the company -
such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates recessions etc. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including
foreign currency receivables and payables and long term debt. We are exposed to market risk primarily due to the fluctuations in the rate of interest
for borrowings from banks, recession in the market, foreign exchange rate fluctuation etc. The risk management committee proposed to be
constituted with the approval of the board in its ensuing meeting and shall be responsible to mitigate the market risk by taking appropriate and
timely steps.

Currency Risk

The company deals in domestic market in the functional currency and does not have any exposure in foreign currency in operating activities and
borrowings.
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JC Biotech Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2021

Subsequent Events

There are no significant subsequent events that would require adjustments or
disclosures in the financial statements as on the balance sheet date.

Note: Figures of the Previous year are regrouped / reclassified wherever considered
necessary and rounded off of the nearest rupee.

EorJC BIOTECH PVT LTD.
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Managing Director
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NAME OF THE ASSESSEE :JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

ASSESSMENT YEAR 1 2021-2022
ACCOUNTING YEAR : 01-04-2020 TO 31-03-2021
CLAUSE 14 : DEPRECIATION CHART UNDER SECTION 32 OF THE INCOME TAX ACT
5.No.|Description of Assets WDV as on Additions Deducti | Total Depreciation WDV as on
01-Apr-2020 ons 31-Mar-2021
I-HALF ll- HALF Rate |Additional [Total
1lLand & Site Development 20355065 0 0 3] 20355085 0 Depreﬁgtia% =rRatied 0] 20355065
2|Factory Buildings 64954149 0 0 0] 64954149] 01 0 6495415 58458734
3|Plant & Equipment 194676080| 4175328 1598796 0l 200451204| 0.15 9835935 39783631| 160667573
4|Laboratory Equipment-R&D 787082 0 6562944 0 787082| 0.15 0 118062 669020
5|Electrical Installations 3548495 469957 179832 0 4198284| 0.15 0 616255 3582029
6|Furniture & Fixtures 1196762 136500 0 0 1333262] 01 0 133326 1199935
7|Office Equipment 1668425 329595 161771 0 2159791 0.15 0 311836 1847955
8|Computer 341327 115212 106987 0 563526| 0.4 0 204013 359513
9{Vehicles 4558264 o 581752 0 5180016| 0.15 0 733371 4445645
TANGIBLE (A) 292125648 5226592 3293082 0| 300645322 9835935 48395910| 251586469
10|Software Licence 168571 0 0 0 169571 0.4 0 67828 101743
INTANGIBLE (B) 169571 0 0 0 169571 67828 101743
TOTAL (A+B) 292295220 5226592 3293082 0] 300814894 9835935 48463738| 251688212

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMIT
For JC BIOTECH PVT. LTD A MITED
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JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
8-2-269/5/3/A, SAGAR SOCIETY, ROAD NO.2
BANJARA HILLS

HYDERABAD - 500 034,

2021-2022
01-04-2020 to 31-03-2021

ASSESSMENT YEAR
ACCOUNTING YEAR

STATUS : A DOMESTIC COMPANY IN WHICH PUBLIC ARE NOT SUBSTANTIALLY NOT INTERESTED

PAN NO : AABCJ3804B | RANGE 2

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

BUSINESS INCOME
Met Profit as per Profit & Loss Account
Add: Inadmissible iterns, considered seperately

R & O Expenditure - Revenus 62,687,788
R & D Expenditure - Capital G,62,944
Leave encashment - Expenses Debited 5,82 433
Gratuity 13477492
Depreciation 35438819

Add: Disallowance as per Tax Audit Report Lifs 44A8

Inventories as per ICDS (Ws 1454) ]
U's 438 Inventory Valuation - Ufs 1454, 0
Leave encashment - Payment made - 5,35,000
Gratuity - Payment made -1392000
Interest on late payment of Statutory dues 4701
Guaraniee Commission 6,00,000
CSR Activity Expenses 20,59,528
Interast on Term Loan from BIRAC/ISIBRI 17743
Less ; Expenditure on R& D allowable Lis 35 (2A8)

Revenue Expenditure 62,87, 788

Capital Expenditure 62944

Less : Depreciation Liis 32
Total Income
Taxable Income

Met tax payable @25%
Add: Surcharge @7%

Add: Ed.Cess @4%
Total Tax Payahle

Less: MAT Credit Utilisation

Tax Payabla

Less: TDS

Less Advance Tax
Het Tax Payable

For JC BIOTECH PVT LTD.

Y Pisini

S. CHANDRA SEKHAR
anaging Director

10,67 83,657
45719776
152503433
THAZTZ
153257705
6950732
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs,
Ris.
Rs.
.({_W

402,225

146306573
48463738

G7843235

97843230

24460808
1712257
26173064
1046523
27219987
8rea392

18451595

G7569

18500000
-135974

For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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Tax Liability U/s 115 JB Minimum Alternative Tax

TAX LIABILITY AS PER MAT
Met Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 106783657
Add: Inadmissibie items
Remeasurement lass on emplayees defined benefit plan -1275283
Remeasuremant loss on employees defined benefit plan
(1/5th of the transiicn amount) 98282
Bock Profit 105606656
Tax @15% 15840998
Add: Surcharge @ 12% ( 7% if bp> 1 Crand 12% if bp=10 Cr) 1500920
17741918
Add: Education Cess 4% 709677
Total Tax Payahle 184515585
Less: Prepaid Taxes
TDS 87,569
Advance Tax 18500000
18587569
Tax Payable ~135974
Add: Interest
s 2348 0
s 2340 4]
D
Mot Tax Payable -1355974
Note:

The assesses company is a domestic company in which public are substantially
not interested pursuant to section 2(17) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

k.

2 Following Loss fo be carried forwared & adjusted against future years income:

Particulars ?sessmnnt Amounti Re: Set off during Balariceclf
ear yr
Depreciation Loss 32(2) 201516 a 0 0
Depraciation Loss 3D 201617 ¥} 0 o
Depreciation Loss 32(2) 201718 0 0 ]
0 0 0
Details MAT Credit Uis 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1861
Asst Year Tax liability as per Tax liability as per MAT Cradit MAT Credit  Total Mat
MNormal Computation MAT Computation Awvailable Utilised Credit
2013-2014 Mil B26923 i} 0 o
2014-2015 Ml 716453 0 0 0
2015-2016 Mil 2830275 0 i 1]
2016-2017 Mil 5986439 4300330 4300330 ]
2017-2018 il 15765596 1576596 1576586 0
2018-201% il 17373708 17373708 2801466 144822424
2019-2020 272194987 18451595 [ 144822424
ForJdC BIOTECH PVT. LTD For JC BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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